



**Mill Levy Advisory Council, BCCHS**

Monday, March 11<sup>th</sup>, 2024

5:00 p.m. to 7:30 p.m.

!1333 Norton Conference Room-in person

<https://boco.org/QzZET9j9>

+1 720-400-7859,,528652207#

The Mill Levy Advisory Council makes recommendations to Housing and Human Services and the Board of Commissioners on how best to address the needs of Boulder County Residents with IDD.

**General Disclaimer:**

Boulder County aims to ensure all digital content and documents are accessible. While efforts have been made to maximize accessibility, some types of content have inherent technical limitations. For alternate formats or accommodations, please submit an [ADA Web Accommodation Request Form](#) or email [ada@bouldercounty.gov](mailto:ada@bouldercounty.gov), or call 303-441-1386. [View the county's accessibility statement.](#)

**Agenda**

**5:00p.m. – 5:05 p.m. Call to Order/Sign Up for Public Comments**

*Annette Treufeldt Frank, Chair*

**5:05 – 5:10 p.m. February 2024 Minutes Approval**

*Annette Treufeldt Frank, Chair*

**5:10- p.m. –5:15 p.m. Introduction of New Council Member**

*Rebecca Seiden, Staff Liaison*

**5:15 p.m. – 5:20 p.m. Vote on Chair and Vice-Chair**

*All Council Members*

**5:20 p.m. – 5:30 p.m. A&I Avenues Report Out/Q&A**

*Barb Wilkins-Crowder & Kathryn Arbour, Co-CEOs of A&I Avenues*

**5:30 p.m. – 5:55 p.m. Denver START Program Presentation**

*Jodi Litfin & Brian Tallant, START Program*

**5:55 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. Short Break**

*Council Members*

**6:00 p.m. – 7:15 p.m. Working Session**

*Council Members*

- Boulder County Needs Assessment Review
- Website Ideas-take a look at our website and come up with ideas for additions and changes <https://bouldercounty.gov/departments/housing-and-human-services/intellectual-and-developmental-disabilities-advisory-council/>
- Housing-what other housing options should we be looking at? A suggestion of increasing HHPs in Boulder County and how to do that and Home Ownership perhaps a mentoring program so people with IDD/Autism/BI could take the Workforce Home Ownership Program.
- Community Education-What would you like to see presented to increase knowledge and understanding of IDD/Autism/BI? What programs do you think would be valuable for the community such as DVR, Advocacy?
- Housing-what agencies, stakeholders, politicians should be included in a regional summit?
- Housing-what stakeholders should be a part of forums and community outreach to determine support needs for Willoughby Corners?

**7:15 p.m. – 7:30 p.m. Open Discussion and Agenda Setting**

*Council Members*

*If there is public comment, time will be deducted from above agenda.*

**7:30 p.m. Adjournment**

**Next IDDAC Meeting:**

Monday, April 15<sup>th</sup>

5:00 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.

!1333 Norton Conference Room-in person

<https://boco.org/HHSIDDACAprilmeeting>

+1 720-400-7859,,234572242#